L1000 0A,03%

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[] Pekur  []war [ mar

(Business Entrty Name}

{(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer;

Office Use Only

AR IRAT

000180289770

4, 9B

E. DENNARD




) Silicon Beach Software, L1.C EIN Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin

From: Nichols, Terry, ST LOUIS NPPC St. Louis |SS-Applications [Terry.Nichols@purina.nestle.com)
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 2:49 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Silicon Beach Software, LLC EIN

Attachments: SBS EIN Letter.pdf

| just received my EIN for my newly formed corporation - Silicon Beach Software, LLC. The number is 27-
2461349

| have attached my letter from the IRS for your reference.

Terry Nichols

<<SBS EIN Letter.pdf>>

Florida Limited Liability Company SILICON BEACH SOFTWARE, LLC Filing Information
Document Number L100

FEI/EIN Number NONE

Date Filed  04/01/2010

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Principal Address 2321 SEMINOLE RD

ATLANTIC BEACH FL 32233
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